

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
LARS BERG DUEHOLM

COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 77 40 10 05 T
(+45) 30 80 97 07 M
LBD@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Lars Berg Dueholm specialises in bankruptcy law, reconstruction and civil litigation.

Over the years, he has handled the administration of a number of high-profile estates in bankruptcy within the real estate industry as well as manufacturing companies, and Lars Berg Dueholm has acted as a reconstruction administrator and trustee in bankruptcy in a vast number of cases, assisting distressed businesses in various industries.

In that context, Lars Berg Dueholm has succeeded in becoming a certified insolvency lawyer.

Lars Berg Dueholm has the right of audience before the Danish High Courts and has conducted many significant court proceedings relating, in particular, to claims for avoidance and compensation.

EXPERIENCE

2023-	NJORD Law Firm, Attorney at Law and Partner
2020-2023	Loeven Law Firm, Partner
2012-2020	LOU Law Firm, Partner
2002-2012	Kammeradvokaten / Poul Schmidt Law Firm, Attorney at Law

EDUCATION

2002	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen
------	---

LANGUAGES

English and Danish.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Danish Insolvency Lawyers (Danske Insolvensadvokater)
Certified Insolvency Lawyer

OTHER INFORMATION

Lars is attached to the Early Warning Programme of Erhvervshusene which offers help and assistance to distressed businesses, and he is also a member of the Danish Debt Collection Agency's Panel of Lawyers and is therefore regularly appointed as trustee in bankruptcy in cases involving large VAT and tax arrears.

Lars Berg Dueholm has previously been a member of the Copenhagen City Council and has for many years also been a member of the Technical and Environmental Administration. In this way, he has acquired extensive knowledge of local political topics, not least about urban development and planning. Lars Berg Dueholm has further sat on the boards of both Byudviklingsselskabet By & Havn and Denmark's largest utility company, HOFOR.